
From:
To:
Subject: FW: MELOA
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 4:53:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Fysa…might work into your CVE outreach efforts at some point!
 

Intelligence Officer – Rocky Mountain Region
Colorado Information Analysis Center
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office of Intelligence & Analysis

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
 information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not
 the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly
 prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying, or in any way using this message.  If you have received this
 communication in error, please notify the sender and destroy and delete any copies you may have received.

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 2:12 PM
To: SL_Field
Subject: MELOA
 
Passing fysa. I’ve known Steve for many years…great guy-very sharp.

 
http://www.meloa.org/
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From:
To: SL NewEnglandRegion
Subject: FW: HVE Mobilization Indicators Briefing
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 1:38:41 PM

All – please take a look at the briefing dates being offered. I requested an after the Boston
 Marathon. Please coordinate with your FC folks (for whom this briefing is designed) and let me
 know roughly dates for this HQ brief.
 

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 10:29 AM
To: 
 
Cc: 
 
Subject: RE: HVE Mobilization Indicators Briefing
 

We can definitely do either sometime during the week after the Marathon (19-21 April), or even the
 week of 25 April.
I am not available the first week in May, but would be available any time after that.

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:05 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HVE Mobilization Indicators Briefing
 
Any chance we can schedule something after 4/18? I have  IOs, our RO, and myself supporting the
 Boston Marathon (4/18), and the drills the week prior.
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From:  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 12:41 PM
To: 
 
Cc: 
 
Subject: RE: HVE Mobilization Indicators Briefing
 
I’m flexible on whether it’s a central location or whether I travel to each office individually.  I think
 we would probably get better attendance if I go to each office and I know my management would

 support that.  I have availability on the 11th, 13th, 14th, and 15th, so whatever would work for each
 office is fine by me, I don’t mind bouncing around.

 

From:
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 12:37 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HVE Mobilization Indicators Briefing
 

 
Are you looking for a central location for New England that can accommodate XX number? And is
 capable of an up to Secret level?
 
Please advise.
 
Thanks,
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From:  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 12:14 PM
To: 
 
Cc: 
 
Subject: RE: HVE Mobilization Indicators Briefing
 
Hi 
As we discussed over the phone, right now it looks like 12 April is the date for the brief in NYC.  I
 need to connect with the NCTC Rep (  to confirm that date.  I’m are also interested in
 presenting the brief to the Fusion Center in New Jersey and other Fusion Centers in the Northeast
 while I’m in the area.  I know the BRIC received this brief last week from an NCTC briefer, so there
 might be others interested in getting it now.

 and , since there has been a lot of turn-over recently in the NE among IOs, can you please
 help facilitate and set up this hour long brief with Fusion Centers in the NE for the week of 11 April?
 
V/R,

Intelligence Operations Specialist
Homeland Threats Division
Office of Intelligence & Analysis
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

NAC
Washington, DC 20528

 
 
 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 5:06 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HVE Indicators Briefing
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Thanks, 
 

 can you confirm?
 

 

Senior Intelligence Officer - NYC
Office of Intelligence and Analysis
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

 
WARNING: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state
 law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally
 privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
 hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is
 strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately to the
 sender and delete this message.

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 4:55 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: HVE Indicators Briefing
 
Hi ,
 

The last I heard is that the briefing will be on Tuesday, April 12th. I’ve copied  who has been
 coordinating the NYC trip as she may have more insight.
 
Thanks
 
--

Analyst, Homeland Violent Extremism Branch
Office of Intelligence and Analysis
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

 

From: Foncello, Martin J 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 4:38 PM
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: HVE Indicators Briefing
 
Hi, .
 
Do you have a definite date for your HVE briefing here with the NYPD?
 
I need to make arrangements.
 
Thanks.
 

 

Senior Intelligence Officer - NYC
Office of Intelligence and Analysis
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

 
WARNING: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state
 law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally
 privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
 hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is
 strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately to the
 sender and delete this message.
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